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December 15, 2005 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE ANSWER 
(Due on Wednesday, December 21, 2005) 

 
 
 

RE: Tel West Communications, LLC v. Qwest Corporation, Docket No. UT-053098. 
 
TO PARTIES OF RECORD: 
 
Qwest’s request for an extension of time to file its answer to Tel West’s petition until 
Wednesday, December 21, 2005, is granted.   
 
On December 8, 2005, Tel West filed with the commission a petition for enforcement of its 
interconnection agreement with Qwest.  On December 14, 2005, Qwest submitted a letter to the 
commission electronically asking for an extension of time to file its answer to Tel West’s 
petition.  Qwest reports that Tel West has agreed to the extension of time.  Qwest demonstrates 
good cause under WAC 480-07-385(2) for a continuance, as there is an agreed continuance 
between the parties.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
ANN E. RENDAHL 
Administrative Law Judge 


